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Freedom of Information Request — CA94

With reference to your request for information received on 21 September reference CA94,
please find the response provided below.

Question:

Please provide a comprehensive list of all monies paid or secured in relation to the The Mill Spencer
Drove Soham project. Please ensure that this inclusive of all grants, loans, contributions derived from
the Public Purse. Where a loan has been secured please provide the terms for repayment.

Answer:

The Combined Authority have not paid or secured any monies in relation to The Mill,
Spencer Drove, Soham project. This includes all grants, loans, contributions derived from
the Public Purse.

According to the Mill project website — link below for ease https://www.viva-
group.org.uk/viva-mill-project.ntml the project has received support from various funders,
including Power to Change, Arts Council England, Architectural Heritage Fund, The Amey
Community Fund and many more local and national charities and donors. It also states that
Viva was awarded £608,200 from the National Heritage Lottery fund, which was matched by
East Cambridgeshire District Council.

I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in
relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write
to us via our contact us email address — contactus@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk
or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority, the
Mayor’'s Office, 72 Market Street, Ely, Cambs CB7 4LS within 40 days of the date of this e-
mail.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can
be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF, or via their website: https://ico.org.uk/
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Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the
internal review process has been completed.

Yours sincerely

Sue Hall
Governance Assistant
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